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Carol DeSoto

From: Charles County Government <applications@charlescountymd.gov>

Sent: Monday, September 21, 2020 8:56 PM

To: Public Record

Subject: *NEW SUBMISSION* Preliminary 2021 State legislative Proposals
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Public Hearing Comment Form 

Questions or More Information (301) 645-0570 

Name 

David Lines  

Address 

7970 Bel Alton Newtown Rd. 

19La Plata20646 

Phone 

2404277062  

Email 

dave.lines@earthlink.net 

Are you: 

For Topic 

Comment 

Increasing the maximum capacity of agritourism events in upgraded ag buildings from 50 persons to 200 persons will help farmers 

immensely. In fact, this is a big deal. For example, most wedding receptions have way more than 50 people. But our surrounding 

counties, who are in direct competition with Charles County, already allow 200 persons per event in buildings used for agritourism. 

Why allow this business to go elsewhere? Another added benefit is the increased revenue --- and corresponding tax revenue 

generated for the county and state --- for the various vendors involved in these event. For example, large weddings usually involve 

caterers, floral designers, wedding coordinators, DJs, cake bakers, musicians, printers, chair and table rentals, and so forth. Allowing 

larger venues can help improve farmers' bottom line. The citizens of our county want and need this bill --- and I do, too.  
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Thank you, 

Charles County, MD  
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